

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting in August of the WBTHA was held on the 7th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President Mike Harvey at 7:30 PM, with 17 members present. Secretary Bonnie Watson read the minutes of the last meeting and they were approved as amended.

OLD BUSINESS

*No new entries were received since the last meeting. *There will be a relic show in Marietta, GA this weekend. Mike Harvey and some others are going and will hand out flyers for the DSTH.

*Mike Wardlow gave a report on the purchase of coins at the Bessemer Coin Show. *Mike Harvey has some relics coming to him at the Marietta Relic Show for the DSTH.

*Mike Harvey talked to Gar- won \$4.00 cash! rett about going in on WBTHA business cards (putting a Garrett Electronics logo on the cards), but Garrett declined the offer. Mike did order the cards and they will be given out tonight.

*The tee shirts were given out tonight. We are still waiting for the jackets to come in.

*A committee was formed to decide which detectors to purchase for DSTH. Mike Harvey, David Scales, and Lawrence McKelvey volunteered for the committee. Meeting will be held after

the regular meeting ends tonight.

NEW BUSINESS

No new business.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1929 (for the Money), 1941, 1919, 1911, 1954, and 1952. Jim Shipman had a 1952 penny; Mike Wardlow had a 1919 penny; and Mike Franks had a 1952 penny.

Oldest Coin: Mike Franks had a 1914 penny and won the contest. Mike Wardlow had a 1919 penny, and Jim Shipman had a 1942 penny.

THE RAFFLE

1st Draw: Mike Franks won a Morgan silver dollar. 2nd Draw: Mike Wardlow won a 1987 Proof Set. Door Prize: Don Wilbanks

THE MARBLE GAME

Richard Gardner won the chance to draw a marble and he drew a clear marble.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:09 PM.

The second meeting of the WBTHA in August was held on the 21st. The meeting was brought to order by President Mike Harvey at 7:35 PM,, with 17 members and 1 guest present. The minutes of the previous meeting were read

by Secretary Bonnie Watson and were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*President Mike Harvey welcomed our guest, Greg Carroll to our meeting. *The detectors from Garrett have arrived, but we are still waiting for the Fisher machines.

*Some of our members attended the Marietta Show, and made purchases for the DSTH, and were able to come in under budget.

*Mike and Judy Harvey visited Brian Pennington prior to his moving from Tuscaloosa, trying to secure more prizes for the DSTH.

*Judy will call Margaret at Kellyco to remind them of our needs for the DSTH. *Butch Holcombe, editor of American Digger Magazine, may attend the DSTH. *Pat DeSantis is going to bring his cooker to make the Saturday lunch for the DSTH.

NEW BUSINESS

*The Southeast Treasure Hunters in Gadsden are holding a hunt on Saturdav November 3rd. **Tri-State Coin & Relic** Hunter's Club in luka, MS is holding the 7th Annual Leon Johnson Memorial **Open Relic Hunt will be** held October 20th. *Bill Glass read an article about five people arrested on TVA property and were convicted of detecting on TVA property.

Volume 15, Issue 9 September 2012 THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1912, 1947 (for the money), 1945, 1918, 1913, and 1925. Michael Chimento had a 1918 coin.

Unique Find:

#1 Remember Pearl Harbor oblong penny; #2 Religious ring; #3 Milk Company token: #4 Powder case: #5 Small Colt revolver. The revolver won and was found by Tony Nassef.

THE RAFFLE

1st Draw: Mike Harvey won a silver Peace dollar. 2nd Draw: Jim Wilson won a copper round. 3rd Draw: Perry Watson won a jewelers loop.

THE MARBLE GAME

Joe Clayton won the chance to draw a marble out of the bag, and he drew a clear marble.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned.

